Submission No. 022
Doc No. A525515

From: noreply@gurudigital.nz

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 10:26 AM

To: haveyoursay

Subject: The Form 'Submission Form - Waitomo District Council draft 10YP 2021-2031 Consultation' was
submitted

{ Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Website Form

Form Results

Full Name
Matthew Maxwell

Organisation
Phone

Postcode
3910

Email

Requirements
| wish to speak to Council about my submission
Yes



Submission No. 022
Proposal
Option1
True

Option 2
False

My comment on this proposal

What do you think about our plans for our projects and activities?
This is good but it also needs to focus on other activities such as
promoting venues such as the Les Munro center.

What do you think about our plans for finances and rates?

Rates need to be more affordable but for this to happen debt needs
to be considered this can be fixed by focusing on building council's
budget surplus.

Any other comments?
None





